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Dear Mr.

March 8, 1977

. Joseph H. Burns, Esquire
- 103 Bayard Street o '
~New Brumswick, New Jersey 08901

Burns:

Plalntiffs expert is pressntly reviewing
‘ amendments made in the North Brunswick zoning
9 orﬁinance.

In order to properly assess these changes,

(1)

(3)

¥

= (4)

(5)

‘ordinance amendments as passed.

How many acres are there in the
RDT zone?

How many acres are there in the
RM zone?

How many vacant developable acres,
out of the total in number 1 above,

~are there in the RDT zone?

e

How many vacant developable acres,
out of the total in number 2 above,
are there in the RM zone?

We also need clarification of Sections
4~22 (inclusive) of the zoning amend-
ments as forwarded to us. We would
appreciate an annotation in the margin

- for each section as to (a) which zone

is referred to, and (b) whether that
section was deleted from the final

&

”? plaintiffk require the following additional informa-
"tion* L

CAQ01592L



pr—.

NG

N

‘ A NS IR, . ' g BT
~ . ' *
: R ) P M

Joseph H. Burns, Esquire Y i ' . March 8, }977v

&

We would appreciate receiv1ng this information as
quickly as possible.

Asince;ely,
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Roéer'Rosenthal
Staff Attorney
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